Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, October 11", 2021
7:00 p.m.
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, WI

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/882778482172pwd=RIZnR1FqWTIZUFJXV3IPOUSpZzFhUT09
Meeting ID: 882 7784 8217  Passcode: Gydmr8

Call Lynn Niggemann, 715-308-9986 with issues logging in.

Calli to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes —September 27" 2021
b. Training Request - none
c. Facility Rental
i. Fairgrounds, FFA Food Stand picnic tables and Dance Floor — Homecoming Dance and Bonfire —
School District of Colfax — Request to waive the fee
d. Licenses — Operator's License — October 11, 2021 to June 30, 2022 — Deziray Raak — Outhouse

o0 hWN =

7. Consideration Items

a. Riverview/High/Dunn Street Project - Fleming
i. Pay Request Two
ii. Ayres Associates Agreement Amendment discussed at previous meeting
ii. Discussion of Project Contract — Change order reduction of $15,400
iv. Certificate of Substantial Completion
b. East View Development — John Fraley
{. Lot 5 Certificate of Occupancy Received 09/21/2021
ii. Lot4 Board Authorization to transfer the deed
Viking Drive Stop Sign
415 Dunn Street/Roosevelt Street
Dunn County Treasurer Tax Collection Agreement — 2021 Taxes Collectable in 2022
American Legion Dedication Bronze Plague — Request to purchase

0o

8. Review Statement of Bills — September 27", 2021 to October 10", 2021

9. Committee/Department Reports (no action)

a. Building Permits — September 2021
b. Police Department Reports — August and September 2021
c. Joint Review Board Minutes — September 28, 2021
d. Public Safety Committee Minutes — October 4", 2021
e. Colfax Solid Waste & Recycling Committee Meeting Minutes — September 21% 2021
f. ACT Report
10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting — September 27™, 2021

On September 27™, 2021 the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad
Avenue, Colfax, WI. Members present: Trustees Prince, Rud, M. Burcham, Davis, Stene and President Albricht. Excused:
Trustee Halpin. Others present included Herbert & Beverly Sakalaucks, Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-
Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger (online).

Public Comments — None.
Communications from the Village President — None.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 13", 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee Prince and seconded by
Trustee M. Burcham to approve the Regular Board Meeting minutes for September 13™ 2021. A voice vote was taken
with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — Aaron Hodnett — Basic General Wastewater/Ponds, Lagoons and Natural Systems/Groundwater
Supply/Distribution Certification Classes — Various October/November Dates. A motion was made by Trustee Stene
and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve the two Wastewater and two Water classes for certification and testing for
Aaron Hodnett. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Facility Rental — Colfax AWANA-Use of the Municipal Auditorium — Wednesdays beginning 10/13/2021 5:30 pm to 7
pm — Request to have the fee waived — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to
approve the use of the Village Auditorium for AWANA’s meetings on Wednesday evenings beginning October 13™ 2021
through April 27, 2022 5:30 pm to 7:00 pm with no fees. Voting For: Trustees Rud, M. Burcham, Davis, Prince and
Albricht. Voting Against: Trustee Stene. Motion carried.

Chris Larson with the American Legion — Request to use the beer garden with no fee on October 9™ 2021 - A motion
was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the use of the beer garden with no fee on
October 9™, 2021. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Licenses/Operator’s License — none.

Consideration Items

Resolution 2021-17 — Support of the Colfax Railroad Museum — Sakalaucks explained the current progress which the
Colfax Railroad has made at the Depot with the cataloging, the cars that have been restored, laborers to help at the
museum, the mini train ride, etc. Sakalaucks has several grants that he is applying for financial assistance to complete
additional projects such cataloging the hardware type items, a shelter for the train cars to assist in extending the life of
the restoration projects, etc. When applying for most grants the grant agencies like to see that the municipality and
community are in support of the business and their contributions to the community. Sakalaucks would like the Village to
provide a resolution of support for the Colfax Railroad Museum and to authorize Niggemann to work with Sakalaucks
when there is additional information requested by grant agencies. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded
by Trustee Prince to approve Resolution 2021-17 in support of the Colfax Railroad Museum and authorize Niggemann to
draft any letters requested by grant agencies in support of the Colfax Railroad Museum. Voting For: Trustee M.
Burcham, Prince, Rud, Davis, Stene and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Appoint Jeff Prince as the Village appointment for the Ferry Pit Committee-1* Monday each month at 7 pm via zoom—
A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to appoint Prince as the representative of
the Village for the Ferry Pit Committee or the Colfax Red Cedar Conservation and Recreation Park Committee. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Appoint Library Committee Member —Jeanne Herrick — A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee
M. Burcham to appoint Jeanne Herrick as a Colfax Library Board member. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.



Solid Waste & Recycling Per Capita $28.06- Albricht explained that the Colfax Solid Waste & Recycling Committee met
and has decided to leave the per capita as is for 2022. No action taken.

Review Statement of Bills —September 13", 2021 to September 26", 2021 — A motion was made by Trustee Prince and
seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the bills as presented for September 13" 2021 to September 26" 2021. A
voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Prince and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at 7:40
p.m. Avoice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President
Attest:

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator- Clerk-Treasurer

#
September 27t, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2




Village of Colfax

Date: October 6, 2021
To:  Village Board
From: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Re:  Rental of the Fairgrounds to the Colfax School District

Annually the School District of Colfax has a bonfire after the homecoming football game.
Due to the timing of the start of the school year and the Student Council meetings for
planning the homecoming event; it become difficult for the group to get the final plans
and the request for use of the Village space at the fairgrounds.

The school has submitted a letter requesting the fee to be waived for the 2021
homecoming event, 10/8/2021. Receipt of the request was not adequate to get Board
approval prior to the event. I, Lynn Niggemann, granted permission to the School use of
the requested area and buildings since this is an annual event. I am allowing the Village
Board to formally approve the request for the fee to be waived at the first meeting after
the request, 10/11/2021.

Attached you will find the following items:
e Letter from Mr. John Dachel requesting the fee to be waived.
e Application for use of the Fairgrounds area for the Homecoming Dance/Bonfire.

I would like to request that the Village Board allows the Village Clerk’s office to grant
permission to the School District of Colfax use of the Fairgrounds, FFA food stand
outside area and the dance floor, with no fees each year upon the receipt of the
application. The Clerk will provide the event date to the Village Board as soon as the
date has been determined, however no action would need to be taken each year unless
there would be significant changes to the homecoming dance/bonfire event request.



Respect - Responsibility - Resulls

0 K32 aing

September, 29 2021

To the Village of Colfax:

| am writing this letter to the Colfax Village Board in regards to asking for the use of the
fairgrounds to host a high school Homecoming dance and bonfire. Each year the Colfax
High School uses the fairgrounds to host our homecoming bonfire celebration with the
support of the local fire department. We would like to do this again this year and also
add a dance on to the gathering on Friday, October 8 with the permission of the Village
L/ UM of Colfax. Our plan is to also use the FFA concessions area to have snacks available for
the kids after the Homecoming football game on Friday night and to use the pavilion
area for the dance. The event will be supervised by the staff from Colfax High School
along with the cleanup after the dance has concluded. Other than permission [am
writing this letter to see if the Village is willing to wave the fee for the use of the
fairgrounds. If waiving the fee is not an option, then the school district will cover the
cost of the fee for use of the fairgrounds. Thanks you for your consideration and
willingness to support our students. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me at the Colifax High School at 715-962-3155.

GIRECTOR Sincerely, _{j
= ;] /
lohn Dachel
7-12 Principal

Colfax School District




_L/nnts ‘-?Pprawhj 7] pce. 9- -29- -2/

John Dechel, /’MLS beer nopfRed
to aok Is iﬁ? St o allow

Tie Roanc F ro Ve .
APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY USE OF VILLAGE FACIL

& CHAIR RENTAL

Any person or organization intending to rent the fairground buildings, chairs or other park
grounds must submit their rental agreement and payment prior to using the facilities.
Cost is $30/day with $100 deposit. Camping is $5/night, $10 with electricity.
Village chair rental is $1/chair/day.

| ‘ ¢

Name of Renter or Organization: ( Llfﬁﬂl 'l'(!é S‘:— "5’(

Activity: %Gl’hzw n'VHV\‘\ c-Ufkm( JL/ 7_7)0&’\'(&}-

Date of Use: IO ) %/ 21 ClrcleALLdays:MON. TUES. WED. THURS. @SAT. SUN.

Time of Use: From_1- ©© 7 oo AM/@TO [l-30 AM!@
.. PARKS, CHAIRS, OTHER

Facility to be Use FAIRGROUNDSJandz‘ BUILDINGS,
FERs BDonte Cloor

Type of Event: Thrift Sale Ball Game Waeddifig Reunion Concert Beénefit

Non Profit: Civic Church Charity Other: J'[Oi’}’u’, COH"\U/\Q ..Eﬁbl&/gﬁnj[:’t’\

'/ ; 1
Brief Description of Activity: Da:’lca., 4{(‘} Hj 5‘60\&19?!4}2 fg} /’fﬁgﬂa O -‘w?

Chair Rental: How Many___ ——

Graduation

THE RENTER OR ORGANIZATION AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING RULES:

1.) The individual listed as renter must be a minimum of 21 years of age and will be responsible for the rules,
supervision and proper conduct of all persons using the facility.

2.) The renter shall be responsible for damage, loss, and/or breakage of Village property.

3.) All property belonging to the activity must be removed at the close of the event, INCLUDING GARBAGE.
(Must be taken with you)

4.) Any property belonging to the Village shall not be removed from the premises.

5.) Where permitted by law, the applicant shall agree to indemnify, save and hold free and harmless, the
Village of Colfax, their officers, agents, and employees, from and against all claims, demands, loss, liability,
cost or expense of any kind or nature whatsoever which the Village of Colfax, their officers, agents or
employees, or any of them may sustain or incur or that may be imposed upon any of them or injury to, or
death of persons or damages to property arising out of, connected with, or attributable to the rental, use
and occupancy of the Village Facilities as provided herein.

Individual Responsible: /——‘/\- I~ /)M//Q,O
Address: (30/ [Ling Sens (‘LL‘*H AVL/’{M
Phone Number: 745 = 4T 3{~35f Date: ?/Z ?/Z")




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 ~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

_f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License Z New License 2 Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Pd cadh $/0.00

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 2| . inclusive (uniess sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages ‘and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME BQ‘Z L Cau D:amand Raak
FIRST NAMEJ MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number \S-30© 1400 Email Address (oo )\ x nm.ﬂ.‘g‘ockg ©aia .Cowy
Current Address ©04GA B30 tih e Colfay,  SDA130 \ .H
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address A\\\4 @t S+ E Mensmani € 4751

(City) (Zip Code)

Age 29

Date of Birtl
Place of Employment _(DU+hgousé

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve
(Chief of Pollce or designated staff Signature) " (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being fi.rst duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X %MM Az,

Si licant W "
Signature of Applican *ﬁ;‘f','ﬁl'ﬁ@é‘,,;"f,,

rd 3 ..0T4 ‘:zf'z
Subscribed and swom before me this _ 3 day of SW@ZO 2! . S ! N * T :i‘-__&
E 05-07-2623 35" %up\O. g §
. . et s BV S
(Signathre of Notdr{ Public) (Commission Expires) O PRERE o
%0, OF WiSC s

Date Received:, 9 =23 -302 pate to the Board: /0112021 Approved or Denied




WD OISO DI8A It 1| |01 A

0606 s0xD UDULIBYS '|0E 3pns X0 8nBn2y 0P 1 dU) ‘SPIMPPOMEsa

Spsoael
. WO AL 1O SIEIYNIED LORBIUIGS SLIDD 10y v Papeasd
6o »omua_%m_mﬂw Nw..:ﬂﬁ 0 5 2 N JUopms o3 weseud S PASIIISD AfITFSOINE Busac
£202/02/8 s®q vonexdx3 weunsosse g Suen ggcxﬂ“ﬂg. “.._-_“o“..m
1202/0Z/8 Po1Khwo) ejeg _ .
9SIN0Y JBAIDS 18|05 aweN oS Bu0 $055R1INPO MMM
yeey ABNZe(Q owey omwv» e\oo vu .m
~ eeYy th_uoo owen
T WA Rulee T e T S0 SRR 1M e AL U ST 4 sy
515. e SFRLNNGY K AL Lras L, D vixuﬂstvirluk&uﬂ e | T Lans Sgp
weiboid mc_c_ﬂ | IOPUSA mﬁ_mcoammn_
uona[duwop jo 1eIYNIA)
AJIH3IA Oh&(Zm
tb .,h¢

ALY EWH»@




UNIT PRICE MES

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Project: 2021 Street & Utility Improvements Project No: 23-1799.00
Owner: Village of Colfax Contract For: Street & Ultility
Contractor: -~ Skid Steer Guy LLC Contract Date: April 14, 2021
Application No: 2 Period Beginning: July 24, 2021
Application Date:  September 20, 2021 Period Ending: September 20, 2021
Change Order Summary Dollars Time
Additions Deductions Add/Deduct (Days) | Original Completion Date

Total Change Orders Approved
in Previous Months By Owner

Change Orders This Period

Number Approved (Date)
1 August 10, 2021 $3,120.00
New Completion Date:
Net Change $3,120.00 0

Original Contract Price (Sum) e . T N e $359.717.00
Net Change by Change Orders ....... oppr.a\.l?.-.d...,‘,l.t.%-. b’l-'Zoz\M:ghﬂ_q Yol Hi $3,120.00

Net Change by Change in Final Quantities .......... TSSO URERERURRRRR Saritury Sew $0.00
Contract Price (Sum) to Date ...... ... . S X : N R AN $362,837.00
Total Completed Amount to Date (Col. J on Continuation Sheet) ... .. ........ .. - $262,356.00
Material Suitably Stored Not Incorporated Into Work (Col. K on Continuation Sheet R - $0.00
Total Completed and Stored to Date (Col. L on Continuation Sheet} ............... ... $262,356.00
Less 5% Retainage to 50% Complete ... ... ... ... . .o e e e e ot . . $9,070 93
Amount Due Less Retainage .. ....... .o cin i i s T o $253,285.07
Less Previous PAayMENTS .. . oo e e i e 3 $92,304.85

Amount Due This Application ... ... : i P A . ¢ $160,980.22 )

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The undersigned Contractor certifies. to the best of its knowledge, the following: (1) All previous progress payments received from Owner
on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection
with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) Title to all Work, materials. and equipment incorparated in said Work, or
otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security
interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such lien,
security interest, or encumbrance); and (3) All Wark covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract

Documents and is not defective
E Contractor

{Aulharizeé'i Signature and Title)

/ Date: /’[ }éi/ 227\
RECO DED: APPROVED:
Architect/Engineer Ggreth Shambeau Owner
By v '\ 3 Project Manager  By:
\) tkﬁthonzad Signature and Title) {Authorized Signature and Title)
Date: 09/22/2021 Date

Copyto: O Owner O Contractor 0 A/E Proj. Mgr. O A/E Field Rep. O

Make Payment to:

57427D 07/20



02140 QL2vLS G Jo Z abed sjonpoid palojs 0} 9l Jo diyssaumo jo jooud
Ja4jo 1o sydivoal yoeye *aiqedydde y|

00Z10'c 002L0'E 1'se b'g 0z 00ZL0'E 00021 'Sz A 14 ¥ sjoyuepy LIS | -0
00002’ 000022 L b 00002’ 00002'C 3 yoe3 dOd Ilempu3 uoudy ,0¢|62-0
00 00¢ 0000¢ Z ! 1 0000€ 0006} r4 yoe3 uuolg Buysha o) 1Psuuod|gz-o
000 000 0 00080'2 009 0811 47 adid uiespsapun 8| £2-0
000222 000222 LE L€ 000Z2'Z 0009 L€ e dOy Iamag uuols ,0t| 92-0
00°1S8'E} 00'168'€L  |eve 601 el 00°158'EL 00'2S levz 41 3d Jemas wiols ,v2| 62-0
000¥6'Z 000¥8'2 09 09 000¥6'Z 00'6¥ 09 41 3d 1amag wuols 81| ¥2-D
00'08¥ 00°08¥ 8 8 00°08¥ 0009 8 41 dOY J1emag wiolg Z1|€2-0
00°08}'¥ 00'08}'v 6 56 00081’y 00'vb 6 41 3d tamag winyg .z} |22-0
00'099 00099 £ £ 00099 00022 € yoe3 Bunse) Bunsing 1snlpy| 12-0
00'005'} 00°008'} 0Si 051 00°005°} 000} 0S4 ‘47 Py somag uuars 81 Buisix3 aroway| 0z-0
00'269'L 00269}  |ov8 arg 00°269'} 002 org 47 Buisinepp | Jamag Aepueg|6L-0
00 0F9'S 00°0¥9'€ €l &t 00'0¥9'C 00082 €l yoe3 Xx0g $$300Y A J20RI] | 8L-D
00Z61'S4 002Z6L'SL  |22P 2 00'261L'GL 00'9¢ zzv 41 OAd leseje] leyues p| £1-0
00°0+0'} 0000t €l 4 6 00°0¥0°'L 0008 el yoe3 aAM 7| 910
0000L'2 00001’ S G 000012 00’02y S yoeg S 8dA} Bunsen|cl-D
05 L0S'6 0S'LOE'6 Ly Py [ 62 05°L0E'6 00'G61 Ly FA M t s|oyuep Aeyues| -0
00009 00009 £ z b 00009 00002 £ yoe3 Kieyueg Bunsixg o) pauuad| -0
00'002'9 00°00€'9 e7A 9zl 00°00¢'9 0005 9zl 41 OAd 18mag Aeyues 01| ZL-D
000Z5'62 00'0zG'6C |02 06 0€9 00°026'62 00'Lb oz 47 OAd Jamag Aeyues 8| L1-O
00000 00'000't b l 00°000'¥ 00°000'¥ 3 = aInRg Jdjepn Auetodwa) | 04-
00'009'c 00°009'€ 6 6 00'009'€ 00°00% 6 yoe3 xog pue ‘dojg qing ‘doys dio) 4| 6-0
00058'8 00058'9 S62Z S6Z 00'058'8 000 562 41 20IMIBS 121BM )| 8D
00008 00008 4 F4 00008 00°00¥ z yoe3 urepy sa1epn Bunsix3 o) psuuon| /-0
00'00Z'. 00002, Z Z 00'00Z°L |0o-009'€ Z yoe3g elpAH| g2
00'009'€ 00009'E Z Z 00009'€ 00°008'4 Z yoe3 xog pue aAlep 8| 6O
00'008'2 00'008'2 A 2 00'008'2 00°00%'L z yoe3 xog pue aAlep 9| 0
00'09E'92 0009€'92 659 659 0000%'9¢ 00'0F 099 =N OAd utel J2ep 8| €-0
00'005'L 00005} oe o€ 00°00S'L 0005 oc 47 OAd wiew idrepm 9| 2-0
00002 00004 z 2 00'00Z 00°05€ z yoeg weipAn Bupsixgy anoway| -0
ol+0) =0 1) (3] ()] H) (©) €] (3) @ () (a) (v)
aleq ol 91eq o} | pouad powad
P20l B Jeujep junowy [El0L SIyL SNOIAdId | oud a0ud Anuenp "ON
pajajdwon palo)g pajeidwod) Anuenp pajadwon |ejo | Iun “Xosddy nin MIOAA Jo uondiuasag way
1202 ‘0z sequeideg Buipu3 pousd 1202 '#1 ludy :@)eQ PeERUOD
1202 'vZ Ainr :Buiuuibag polag Aumn g 1984g 104 PRIVOD
1202 ‘0Z Jequaideg :aje(] uonedddy 00'66.1-€Z :ON 13loid
Z :ON uoneo)ddy sjuawanoidwi AN 9 19948 1207 198ioid

(LNFWAVd 304 NOLLYOITddV 321dd LINN ¥0d) L133HS NOILYNNILNOD




02/10 QLZpi5 G jo ¢ abey syonpoud pasols o} apn 10 diysisumo jo jooud
Jayyo Jo sydi9sal yoepe ‘ajgeaydde §|
000 00°95¢'292 00 /eg'zot [ejol Jo jejoiang

000ZL'C I ! 00'02L't 00'0Z1'E I '$1 aojuas Aiejiues jeuonippy|
00°00S'S S0 0] 00°000'LL 00°000'L} I ‘s Jusweoedey pny | /6-)
00055 L N} 00'0SS 0006 L ‘4'S Juswaoeday Nfemaplg 8}aiouon| 96-0
05°0¥E'L G8gl GBEL 0S'0¥E'L 0g£'s GBElL ER Buned Aemanuq aja1ouod| 55-0
o0 0Fe'st |08l 081l 00'0PE'SL 00€El 0811 47 18In9 pue qin) a}a1o0uod 0€| #5-0
000 0 00'0Z¥'y 00'v¢ ot ‘A'S  |uined Aemaauq sjarouog oneydsy ,z| €5-0
000 0 05°0£2'02 oL'L 6582 ‘A'S Bd 30BUNG 9)210u0) deydsy ,z/1-1| 28D
000 a 05'022'02 oLZ 688z ‘A'S  |ined Japuig 8jasouo) anjeydsy z/1-1| 15D
co0gs'vL  joLe 0L 00'085'v1 00’8l 018 ‘AD asuno?) aseg|05-0
000 0 00'005'22 0002 GZLi ‘AD uny sa3easq| g0
000 0 00'0£2'9 002 GOEE ‘A'S Juge4 uoleZINgels aXSI0aD | BY-D
000V6'4L  |S66 566 00'0oPP'se 002Cl 0ziz ‘AD yomuypes Aempeod| Ly-D
00°0LL GSE GGe¢ 00042 002 SGE el 6umn) meg juawaned| 9y-0
00°00S'S L ! 00005’ 00°005'c b 'S pemes wioig - Buigqrug pue BuuesiD| g0
00°090't 062 orlL Gil 00'090' 00vl 062 ‘atl Buiqgnus pue Buuesidf -0
00008 08 08 00008 000} 08 ‘A'S sjesouo) Bunsngy anowsy| ep-0
000zZe's ozee 08, orsz 00'0ZE°E ool 0zee ‘A'S Jeydsy Bupsix3 saoway| z-0
000 0 00'008 00008 b ‘81 [onuoD Inoxael] | LD
000 o} 00'09¢ 00'0¥ 6 yoe3 uofadI0I4 19|ul| OF-D
000 o 00045 002 662 ‘41 aous4 WiIS|6E-D
00002 ozl 0zl 00'05€°1 000l GE ‘41 laleg Aypiqiny [ gg-0
00°008'v4 DL€ 0.€ 00°008'v1 00°0¥ 04€ ‘AD deidiy Aneay] s€-D
007005'C 0sz 052 00068 0001 GB ‘A'S 1B WBwWadlojusey Unyl ge-D
00'0S8'E 6T 6T 00'058°S 00yl GLZ ‘AD 14 Wswyuequa{ ge-o
00'0¥8'e L L 00'0¥8°Z 0002y L yoeq H adA) Buysen]ve-0
00'0Zp L I 00'0zZy 00°0Zv 1 yoe3g r adA| Buysen|ee-0
006¥Z'Z A gt 00'6¥T'C 00°0¢!1 eL JA 4 £xZ 19Ut ze-0
00'86¢'S 8¢l 6'Gl 00'86%'C 00022 6861 IA 14 G sjoyuew widlg| L€-0

(INJWAVd ¥O4 NOILVIITddY 30idd LINN ¥0d) 133HS NOILVYNNILNOD




AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
Amendment No. 3 dated September 30, 2021
The Individual Project Supplement made as of December 8, 2020 which is part of the Master
Agreement dated December 21, 2018 between the Village of Colfax (OWNER) and Ayres Associates Inc,
3343 Oakwood Hills Parkway, Eau Claire, WI 54701 (CONSULTANT) is hereby amended as set forth

below.

The amendment is for additional construction observation due to contractor’s production rates. This
change in scope of services will add an additional $15,400 to the construction phase of the project.

Amend Article 5 — Compensation and Payments as follows:
ARTICLE 5 - COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS

CONSULTANT shall perform Basic Services set forth in Attachment A based on the following:

1. Topographic Survey $ - Already Complete
2. Design and Bidding Phase $-25.300 $ 36;6008- $39,800 No change from Amendment 2
3. Construction Phase $22100-% 25800 $41,200 Lump Sum

Seventy-—Tweo-(72) Eight-sh{86)-Two Hundred Seventy-Five (275) hours of full-time construction
observation during utility construction and part-time observatlon for street constructlon are |ncluded in
above Lump Sum Compensatlon = ;

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment to Agreement as of the
day and year first written above.

Village of Colfax Ayres Associates Inc
OWNER CONSULTANT
(Signature) I"j_lﬁlﬁ_ﬁ\l ,‘\_,___

Jody Albricht (Typed Name) Gareth Shambeau, PE
Village President (Title) Project Manager

(Date) September 30, 2021

(Attest) }:,‘;aaa_, / QM;
Lynn Niggemann (Typed Name) Lisa A. Fleming, PE
Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer (Title) Manager, Municipal Services

(Date) September 30, 2021

Page 1 of 1



Colfax Streetand Utility A Qe

PIPE HIGH STREET INCLUDING

STORM QUTFALL &

26 27 28 29 30 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09

Jul 2021

ENTER START DATE: 6/17/2021

ACTIVITY G END NOTES
Project Start 6/17/2021

Removals/grubbing 6/21/2021 6/25/2021
zilii;ligh Street including storm 6/25/2021 2/2/2021
Pipe Riverview 7/5/2021 7/14/2021
Dunn Sanitary 7/15/2021 7/19/2021
Grading, breaker High Street 7/12/2021 7/15/2021
Grading/breaker Riverview 7/15/2021 7/19/2021
Base Coarse 7/15/2021 7/22/2021
Concrete Work 7/26/2021 7/30/2021
Restoration 8/2/2021 8/9/2021
Asphalt work 8/11/2021 8/12/2021
Punchlist 8/16/2021 8/20/2021

june 7 to august 27th



AYRES

CHANGE ORDER

Project: 2021 Street & Utility Improvements Change Order No: 02
Colfax, Wisconsin
Date: 10/07/2021
Owner: Village of Colfax Project No:  23-1799.00
To (Contractor): Skid Steer Guy LLC Contract For: Street & Utilities
N1417 State Road 85
Mondovi, W| 54755 Contract Date: 04/14/2021

You are directed ta make the following changes in the Contract Documents:

Description:  Credit for project extending 34 days past substantial completion deadline.

Attachments: None

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE (SUM) CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME(S)
Onginal Contract Time(s)

Substantiai Completion: August 27, 2021

Original Contract Price (Sum)

$3'—52‘-7—1—?'—0-Q Ready for final payment:
days or dates
Net changes from previous Change Orders No. QtoNo. 1 Net changes from previous Change Orders No. CtoNo. 1

Substantial Completion: 0 days

$3.120.00
Ready for final payment:

days or dates

Contract Time(s) prior to this Change Order

Substantial Completion: Auqust 27, 2021

Contract Price (Sum) prior to this Change Order

$§_5_2,i3__m_[_] Ready for final payment:

days or dates
Net increase (decrease) of this Change Order Net increase {decrease) of this Change Order -
$(15,400.00) Substantial Completion: 34 days

Ready for final payment;

days or dates

Contract Price (Sﬁm) with all approved Change 6rders Contract Time(s) with all appréved Change Orders
$347.437.00 Substantial Completion: September 30, 2021
Ready for final payment:
days or dates

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:

1Ayres Assgciates Village of Colfax Skid Steer Guy LLC

~J| Althitect/Ehgineer Owner Contractar

1 i -~ )

' - = - s
By: ,\_l_ Llp A —— g By - /év/“é- LGty //’/,'A,-

tAuthiorized Signature and Title) (Authorized Signature and Title) {Authun;ed Signature and Title)
Date: 16/07/202¢ Date: Date; /0/ 7 J,'r'l /
r i

Copyto: [ Owner [X] Contractor & AE Proj. Mgr [J AE Field Rep. []

57545D 03/20



AYRES

Project: 2021 Street & Utility Improvements Date: 10/07/2021
Colfax, Wisconsin

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

Project No:  23-1799.00
To (Owner): Village of Colfax
613 Main Street Contract For: Street & Utilities
Colfax, WI 54755
Contract Date: 04/14/2021
To (Contractor): Skid Steer Guy LLC
N1417 State Road 85
Mondovi, W| 54755

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents or to the following parts
thereof:

ALL WORK UNDER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representative of Owner, Contractor, and
Architect/Engineer, and that Work is hereby declared to be substantially complete in accordance with the Conitract
Documents on
September 30, 2021
Date of Substantial Compietion

A tentative list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the
failure to include an item in it does not alter the responsibility of Contractor to complete all the Work in accordance
with the Contract Documents. The items in the tentative list shall be completed or corrected by Contractor within 30
days of the above date of Substantial Completion.

From the date of Substantial Completion the responsibilities between Owner and Contractor for security, operation,
safety, maintenance, heat, utilities, insurance, and warranties and guarantees shalt be as follows:

Owner:

VILLAGE OF COLFAX WILL TAKE OVER STREET OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXCEPT FOR
BELOW

Contractor:
SKID STEER GUY, LLC WILL COMPLETE PUNCH LIST ITEMS.

SKID STEER GUY, LLC WILL MAINTAIN SEEDED AREAS FOR 30 DAYS OR UNTIL SATISFACTORY
GROWTH HAS BEEN ACHIEVED, WHICHEVER IS LONGER.

SKID STEER GUY, LLC WILL BE UNDER THE TERMS OF THE STANDARD GENERAL CONDITIONS
OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT. IN PARTICULAR, “CORRECTION PERIOD" DESCRIBED IN
SECTION 15.08.

Page 1 of 2
57635D 03/20



The following documents are attached to and made a part of this Certificate:

2021.10.07 Punchlist.pdf

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents nor is it a
release of Contractor’s obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Executed by ArchitectEngineer on October 7, 2021

Ayres Associates
A;{ )mlm:UE,ngmeer

(WY
A —"’___ﬁprﬂjm{ ’ffamﬁ
(Aulhdnzed Signature and Tltle)

Contractor accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on // ?/ _7 , ZO_Z_/

Skid Steer Guy, LLC
Contractor

{Authorized Signalure and Title) 4

Owner accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on , 20

Village of Coifax

Owner

(Authorized Signature and Title)

Copyto: [J Owner [ Contractor [X] A/E Proj. Mgr.  [] A/E Field Rep. []

Page 2 of 2
57635D 03720






APPLICATION TO PURCHASE A VILLAGE OWNED
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOT
IN THE EAST VIEW DEVELOPMENT

Colfax, Wisconsin
To All Prospective Home Builders and Home Owners:

Thank you for your interest in our East View Residential Lot Program. Through
the Program, the Village is making six (6) residential lots available to qualified
purchasers at no cost. The Village requires that the completed home has an
equalized assessed value of not less than $160,000.

THE VILIAGE

To be considered for a free lot, please provide the following information and O_Fm
return it to Lynn Niggemann, Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer. -

Applicant Information

Name of Developer: Homes by Croix Creek

Address: 22570 Manning Trail, Scandia, MN 55073
Phone Number: 651-433-3910

Email Address: Jfraley25@frontiernet.net

Contact Person: John Fraley

Property (see attached East View Final Plat)

Lot Number: LOT 4
Parcel Number: 17111-2-291-116-130-0017

Description of Proposed Single Family Home

Number of Stories: 1

Exterior Materials: Vinyl,stone

Number of Car Garage: 2

Please provide an example (drawing, rendering or photo) of the home you are proposing to
build.

You must provide a letter from your lender showing that you are pre-
approved to build your planned home and attach it with this application.



For Village Office Use Only

A completed application was received on the & é%day of  Apue ,20 ) .

d{;l’)mm WAMW

Lynn Niggemann, Vifl#ge Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

The completed application was (approved)(denied) by the Village Board on the day of

, 20

Lynn Niggemann, Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Once your completed application is approved by the Colfax Village Board, the following
steps need to be completed before construction can begin.

1.

2.

Sign a Developers Agreement (the Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer can provide an
example)

Provide a Retainage Fee of $2,500. The Retainage Fee will be returned once you receive
a Certificate of Occupancy.

Receive your new lot.

Complete construction of your new home within twelve (12) months of signing the
Developers Agreement.

Obtain your Certificate of Occupancy.




AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A VILLAGE OWNED RESIDENTIAL LOT
EAST VIEW DEVELOPMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this o?(pM day of AprIL  ,2021,by
and between Homes by Croix Creek, the “Developer”, and the Village of Colfax, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation, the “Village”.

RECITALS

Developer desires to obtain a Village-owned residential lot for the purpose of
constructing a single family dwelling (the “Project”).

The Village seeks to protect the health, safety and general welfare of the community by
requiring the completion of various improvements and providing various assurances the Project
will be completed in accordance with the requirements of the Village Code of the Village of
Colfax.

The applicable provisions of the Village Code require, among other things, that
provisions be made for the connection to Village water, sanitary sewer, and stormwater utilities,
the grading of public and private lands, erosion and storm water runoff control, and building
setbacks.

The purpose of this Agreement includes, but is not limited to, the avoidance or harmful
consequences of land development prior to satisfactory completion of the Project.

The Village will be injured in the event of the Developer’s failure to fully and completely
perform the requirements of this Agreement, even if construction has not yet been commenced.
Accordingly, the parties agree that the Village may enforce the terms and provisions of the
Agreement even if construction has not begun.

Developer agrees to develop the Property in accordance with this Agreement and any
applicable regulations of any governmental entity with jurisdiction and/or any other applicable
ordinances; specifically including application for the issuance of building permits by the Village
in accordance with existing regulatory standards and if needed, WisDNR approval of the wetland
delineation study.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Developer is receiving a Village-owned residential lot at no cost and
undertaking the construction of a new single family residential dwelling on the
property in the Village at the following described site:

Lot 4 of the Plan of East View being part of the CSM No. 4129 located in
Part of the SE % of the NE Y4 of Sec. 16, T29N, R 11 W,
Village of Colfax, Dunn County, Wisconsin



. As a part of the Project, the Village is designing and installing certain public

improvements (“Village Improvements™), at its own expense. Those Village
Improvements are:

The Village will provide municipal utilities (water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer) to
the property right-of-way, curb and gutter, street reconstruction, and paving.
However, it is the responsibility of the Developer, at the Developer’s expense, to
connect to municipal utilities, provide curb cuts, repair street and to grade the parcel
to provide stormwater control as specified by the Village Board, Public Works
Director, and/or Village Engineer.

. As a part of the Project, the Developer will submit a properly completed application

to purchase for a Village-owned parcel.

. The Developer further agrees to provide proof of preapproval of mortgage financing

in the form of a letter from the Developer’s lender showing that the Developer is pre-
approved for financing to build a single family residential dwelling.

. The Developer must provide a retainage fee at the time of execution of this

Agreement in the amount of $2,500. The fee will be returned to the Developer when
the Certificate of Occupancy is provided by the Village. In the event that the
Developer does not provide a Certificate of Occupancy within twelve (12) months of
the execution of this agreement, all such retainage fees held by the Village shall be
forfeited by Developer to the Village.

. The Developer agrees that they will commence and complete construction of the

dwelling on the property and obtain Certificate of Occupancy within twelve (12)
months of the execution of this Agreement. In the event that Developer does not
commence and complete the construction as referenced above, Developer agrees to
re-convey the Property to the Village upon written request of the Village at the
expense of the Developer and at no cost to the Village.

. The Developer guarantees that the minimum equalized assessed value of the land and

improvements will be not less than $175,000. The Developer specifically guarantees
the payment of any shortfall in anticipated real estate taxes generated by the property
for ten (10) years if the actual equalized assessed value is less than the guaranteed
equalized assessed value provided above.

. The Developer guarantees the building materials for the exterior of the home shall be

brick, natural stone, wood clapboard, wood shingle, fiber cement siding, or

engmeered wood siding. ™~ 05, Tritation 5 of’ ﬂqc,‘si 512@/@1
L’Jq éu:leLL 1< aMouied , ;} "/ 2—2- 2\
. The Déveloper agree$ to obtain all necessary permits from the Village, State, WDNR,

etc. as needed for the construction of the single family residential dwelling.



10.

11.

12.

13.

The Developer agrees to plant and establish a lawn using sod or grass seed. A
minimum of four (4) trees must be planted on the property. The trees must be species
recommended by the Village of Colfax. Each tree shall be a minimum 1.5 in
diameter. Trees cannot be planted in utility easements.

Closing costs.

A. Village Costs. The following costs shall be paid by Village:
(a) expenses of placing title in proper condition

B. Developer Costs. The following costs shall be paid by Developer:
(a) recording fees; and
(b) title examination and certification to the title insurance company and
any other costs of the title company for preparing the title commitment
and title insurance premium.
(c) preparation of Warranty Deed and Transfer Return

The Developer agrees that no construction work shall be scheduled for the Project
without the Director of Public Works’ approval of the starting date and schedule.

This schedule shall be attached as Attachment 2 and incorporated herein as if fully set
forth. No work shall commence on the Property until all parties have signed this
Agreement and all Attachments have been attached.

Supplemental Conditions

A. No Vested Rights Granted

Except as provided by law, or as expressly provided in this Agreement, no
vested right in connection with this project shall inure to the Developer. Nor
does the Village warrant by this Agreement that the Developer is entitled to
any required approvals.

B. No Waiver

No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed or constitute a
waiver of any other provision, nor shall it be deemed or constitute a
continuing waiver unless expressly provided for by a written amendment to
this Agreement. Nor shall Village’s failure to pursue any default under this
Agreement be deemed a waiver of any subsequent default of other defaults of
the same type. The Village’s failure to exercise any right under this
Agreement shall not constitute the approval of any wrongful act by the
Developer or the acceptance of any Improvement(s).



. Amendment/Modification

This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written amendment
approved and executed by the Village and the Developer.

. Default

A default is defined as the Developer’s breach of, or failure to comply with,
the terms of this Agreement. Remedies shall include, but not be limited to,
not issuing building or occupancy permits.

. Attorney’s Fees

If the Village is required to resort to litigation, arbitration, or mediation to
enforce the terms of this Agreement, and if the Village prevails in the
litigation, arbitration, or mediation, the Developer shall pay all Village costs
including reasonable attorney’s fees and expert witness fees. If the court,
arbitrator, or mediator awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own
costs in their entirety

. Entire Agreement

This written Agreement, and written amendments, and any referenced
attachments shall constitute the entire Agreement between the Developer and
the Village.

Severability

If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by the courts to be
illegal or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality or unenforceability shall not
affect the validity of any other part, term, or provision and the rights of the
parties will be construed as if the part, term, or provision was never part of the
Agreement.

Non-Assignability

The benefits of this Agreement to the Developer are direct and shall not be
assigned without the express written approval of the Village. Such approval
may not be unreasonably withheld, but any unapproved assignment is void.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the burdens of this Agreement are obligations
of the Developer and also shall be binding on the successors, assigns, and
legal representatives of the Developer. There is no prohibition on the right of
the Village to assign its rights under this Agreement.



I. Immunity

Nothing contained in this Agreement constitutes a waiver of the Village’s
sovereign immunity under applicable law.
14. Notice

Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be deemed effective
when personally delivered in writing or three (3) days after notice is deposited
with the U.S. Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified, and return receipt
requested, and addressed as follows:

if to Developer: Homes by Croix Creek
Attn: John Fraley
22570 Manning Trail
Scandia, MN 55073
651-433-3910

if to Village: Lynn Niggemann
Village Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer
Village of Colfax
613 Main Street
P.O. Box 417
Colfax, WI 54730
715-962-3311

15. Recording

The Village may record a copy of this Agreement or Affidavit indicating the
existence of this Agreement in the Register of Deeds Office. The Developer
shall pay all costs of recording.

16. Consent Not to be Unreasonably Withheld

Whenever in this Agreement it is provided that an action may not proceed or
be carried out without the consent of the Village, such consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.



17. Effective Date

This Agreement shall be effective as of the date and first year written above.

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

By: By:
Jody Albricht, Village President Lynn Niggemann,
Village Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )

)ss.
COUNTY OF DUNN )
Personally came before me this day of , 2021, the above-named

Jody Albricht, Village President and Lynn Niggemann, Village Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer,
of the Village of Colfax, to me known to be the persons and officers who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same as such officers by the authority of the
Village of Colfax.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission Expires:

HOMES BY CROIX CREEK

/Y N

}/ohn Fraley, President

STATE OF WISCONSIN )

, )ss.
COUNTY OF WoShina ion
Personally came before me this 2 5 day of QO(\I | , 2021, the above-named

John Fraley, President. Homes by Croix Creek to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same as such officer by the

authority of Homes by Croix Creek.
?t? a% 5%‘%/ 77

otary Public, Statao Wl onsin p
My Commission Expires: « :}( A) g 1! ,5049\5




ATTACHMENT 1

Legal Description
Lot 4 of the Plan of East View being part of the CSM No. 4129 located in
Part of the SE ¥ of the NE % of Sec. 16, T29 N, R 11 W,
Village of Colfax, Dunn County, Wisconsin

See Attached Map



ATTACHMENT 2

Improvement Schedule

Obtain Ownership of Parcel May; 7021 OOMbW 2.04]

Begin Construction

Certificate of Occupancy

Final Approval




== J30" FiCYY e —
i S NG R S BN
SO T=RL | = —
et LT i (A a— ——==
=S == "

R = - S : v : i

= AL rRae L LT
" e e B i=
S = ﬁ..ul.lﬂr.[u|1rr‘“.|. I1l.|..|‘|rth||||. I = e
— - e e &
st e et Lo = 3
e = =
= S T e e . S e -
i AT e e R St = = |
A= =

-
9 ey Ol 1 i .
w = L e D I T SRt
. 7N Y — - X eLani : L SR S T s | ——
a5 S e e, =l e | e B ==
o e oo dmrams o el o e oo =
~t = - = RS | B e — 2] 2 T =4
v % Sy o on s ey O . —_ = —
e T — A R e s e s
S R iy W I g e e - e e T === 1% g
= e g e Ve VIR 3T i s
- R Ty T - Sy o LA U s
- ] : i e Iﬁilu- —_—— . =




Public Safety Committee Meeting
October 4th, 2021
7:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Public Safety Committee met on October 4™ at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main
Street, Colfax, Wl. Members Present were: Jeff Prince and Margaret Burcham, Chair. Absent: Jody Albricht.
Also present were Annie Jenson 805 E. Railroad Ave., Logan Michels 301 Roosevelt Street, Ricky Brockmiller
302 Dunn Street, Brian Popple 507 Fairview Drive, Alexandra Jenson 900 University Avenue #19, Darrion
Jenson 900 University Avenue #19, and Rich Jenson 805 E. Railroad Avenue, Tom & Kelly Hendrickson 207
Cedar Street, Barb Black 603 Evergreen Street, Kirsten Shaw 809 High Street, Nancy Odum emailed a
comment, Police Chief Anderson, Rescue Squad Director Knutson and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Constitutional Rights issue — Logan Michels, Rich Jenson, Annie Jenson, Brian Popple, Tom Hendrickson and
Kelly Hendrickson spoke in favor of the Village adopting a resolution showing support for the Second
Amendment. The committee decided to hold a meeting on October 13" 2021 for a final discussion on the
topic with reference to the attorney responses to items that needed to be addressed with the current version

of the resolution. e

- - -

/étop Sign at Viking Drive and Riverview — Prince explained that he feels that the stop sign at Viking Drive
should be taken down with the road design after the street project. After Niggemann and Anderson review
the ordinance, it does not look like the Viking Drive stop sign was ever amended into the ordinance. So
appropriate action if the Committee prefers the Viking Drive stop sign to be taken down and keep the
Riverview southbound stop sign as is would be to make a recommendation to the Board to have the stop sign
removed and note that the ordinance will not need any modifications since the Viking Drive stop sign is not
currently referenced.

A motion was made by Prince and seconded by M. Burcham to Mto remove the stop
sign at Viking Drive and Riverview with no modifications to the ordinances because it does not include the
Viking Drive Stop sign currently. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried. /’f
Rescue Squad Ambulance Agreements — The committee reviewed the two drafts of the agreements that he
Rescue Squad currently has with the municipalities within the Colfax Ambulance District. A motion was made
by M. Burcham and seconded by Prince to recommend to the Village Board to modify the Municipal
agreement to be structured similar to the Wheeler agreement. A voice vote was taken with all members

voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjournment — A motion was made by Prince and seconded by M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting. All
members voted in favor. Meeting adjourned.

Margaret Burcham, Chairperson






2014-01 ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

AN ORDINANCE REGARDING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THROUGH HIGHWAY STATUS OF VARIOUS
STREETS AND ESTABLISHMENT OF STOP SIGNS AT VARIOUS INTERSECTIONS.

The Village Board of the Village of Colfax, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1.  Section 10-1-13 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Colfax,
Wisconsin, is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

Sec 10-1-13 THROUGH HIGHWAYS DESIGNATED; OTHER

(a)

CONTROLLED INTERSECTIONS DESIGNATED

In the interest of public safety and pursuant to Sec. 349.07 Wis.
Stats., the following streets or portions thereof are declared to be
through highways, and traffic signs or signals giving notice thereof
shall be erected by the Village pursuant to Section 10-1-3(a):

(1) State Road 170, from the westerly Village limits to its easterly
terminus at its intersection with University Avenue and Main
Street;

(2) University Avenue from its westerly terminus to the easterly
Village limits with no stop sign at Main Street;

3) Viking Drive from its northerly terminus to its southerly
terminus;

@ Railroad Avenue from the westerly Village limits to the west
line of Main Street and from the east line of Main Street to its
easterly terminus;

(5) Main Street from the southerly Village limits to its northern
terminus with no stop sign at University Avenue;

(6) Dunn Street from the north line of South Boundary Line Road
to its northerly terminus, except as noted at 10-1-13(b)(1);

(7 Bremer Avenue from its westerly terminus to the west line of
Main Street.

(8) 5™ Avenue from its westerly terminus to the west line of Main
Street and from the east line of Main Street to the west line
of Dunn Street;

(9) 4™ Avenue from its westerly terminus to the west line of Main
Street and from the east line of Main Street to the west line
of Dunn Street;

(10) 3™ Avenue from its westerly terminus to the west line of Main
Street and from the east line of Main Street to the west line
of Dunn Street;

(11)  County Road M from the southern Village limits to the south
line of University Avenue and from the north line of University
Avenue to the northerly Village limits;

(12) River Street from its westerly terminus to the west line of
Main Street and from the east line of Main Street to its
easterly terminus, with no stop signs erected for westbound
traffic at West Street nor erected for eastbound traffic at
Evergreen Street;



SECTION 2.

law.
Adopted: _1/27/2014
Published: _ 2/5/14

(b)

(13)

East High Street from its westerly terminus to the west line of
County Road M.

OTHER CONTROLLED INTERSECTIONS: Stop signs shall be erected
at the following locations:

(1)

(2)
3
4
(3
(6)
)
(8)
9)

(10)

(11)

Dunn Street, a stop sign shall be erected for northbound and
southbound traffic at its intersection with Canadian National
Railroad tracks;

Pine Street, a stop sign shall be erected for southbound
traffic at its intersection with 1% Avenue;

High Street, a stop sign shall be erected for westbound traffic
at its intersection with Riverview Street;

High Street, a stop sign shall be erected for eastbound traffic
at Ash Street;

High Street, a stop sign shall be erected for westbound traffic
at Birch Street;

Birch Street, a stop sign shall be erected for southbound
traffic at its intersection with High Street;

3" Avenue, stop signs shall be erected for eastbound and
westbound traffic at its intersection with Cedar Street;

Cedar Street, stop signs shall be erected for northbound and
southbound traffic at its intersection with 3™ Avenue;

State Road 170, a stop sign shall be erected for eastbound
traffic at its intersection with Main Street and University
Avenue;

Riverview Street, stop signs shall be erected for southbound
traffic at its intersection with Viking Drive.

Short Street, a stop sign shall be erected for eastbound traffic
at its intersection with Park Drive.

This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as required by

Village President

Village Clerk



Date:

To:

From:

Re:

Village of Colfax

October 6, 2021

Village Board
Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Roosevelt Street

Rachel Wells is in the process to update the Dunn County GIS mapping to reflect the
findings of the research regarding whether or not Roosevelt Street ever ran east and west.

After checking Village of Colfax records (May 12 2003 Board minutes), talking with
prior Board members, Dunn County Register of Deeds, Dunn County Land Information,
review of the State of Wisconsin DOT mapping, conversations with attorneys that had
been involved with some of the 2003 research regarding, etc.; it has been determined that
Roosevelt Street did not run east/west.

Documentation attached to this memo includes the following:

Email to Rachel Wells with mapping prior to changes.

State of Wisconsin mapping showing that Roosevelt is recorded with than as only
running north and south.

Response email from Rachel Wells, indicating that according to the original plat
map of Clarke’s Re-Plat of Park Addition, Roosevelt Street only ran north and
south. There is a map of the Re-Plat included as well as a map showing how the
Dunn County GIS will look after the changes are processed.

Email to Attorney Mirr, who is involved in the sale process of EA Ackerman
Dairy Products.

State of Wisconsin, DOT, Local Roads list on page 2 of 3.

With the findings, [ would like it to be noted that the Village Board recognizes that
Roosevelt Street runs north and south from Fifth Ave. to Park Drive and is approximately
.20 miles in length as indicated on DOT local roads list.

Thank you.



Lynn Niggemann

From: Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 8:35 AM
To: ‘Wells, Rachel'
Subject: V of Colfax
Rachel~

415 Dunn Street. Can you tell me if the County has any information on the parcel below? EA Ackerman Dairy
Products. We have notes from 5/12/2003 that indicate the Village was consulting with the Village attorney regarding
the rezone and the vacation of a portion of Roosevelt Street. On the County map below, you can see that the red line
which passes through the 415 Dunn Street property as part of the EA Ackerman property. |s there anything in your
records that would show that Roosevelt St would have ran east and west at the between Roosevelt and Dunn St. After
talking to a Board member that would have been on the Board then, he recalls that in our 2003 meeting the item had
no action due to Roosevelt not running east and west and it was private property. Basically, can you determine if the
boundaries around 415 Dunn in the map below match the County records?

Any assistance you can give me would be great.

Thank you in advance.



ojoyd 1y 0zoz Bunds

00¢ 091 0ct 08 O 0c O
loo /NN T TEEEEEN I W .

T EOGTZHL
COBAD - RO |

S0L00ucILEL6e)

B

- o Wi

£00001L29LL162ZLLLLL | 8

ot H4914d dowy




R1W
TOWN OF COLFAX

t

High's

N
|
|
|

~

-

~

-~

7~

/

N,

NC ‘a

N (T 8uppa

dJquiy

l

md

Lo \
Suy l~

= Tel

MIJAIDALY

—\ yaug

415

15—

M uonag =~

LIS uos)g_ |
uasuyor -

1g—r

" Eighte
SHEE ..
{B ossa /Ml

I

-

|

Ay — _..ﬁ._.o\ H.

B-0002

o
| Gis
- »&..&....R
i57 |
7]

13

@, |

3 |
Bz

LY
%
¥ig mamaiey
!
| S
i N B
It & S
S £3
i & BT
.lnl\ x _
& — 1S
8 :ww‘_whmsm_y
Lss

(]
>
A

J:

wes|eg
[\
auid

(1)
>
<
£
fre =t =
wn W IS *a !
£ n N AP |
i SLTE WY
s v e
T mopmT
|
53
. 15 = ._
J |



Lynn Niggemann

From: Wells, Rachel <rotte@co.dunn.wi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 10:00 AM
To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: Re: V of Colfax

Attachments: Roosevelt Street Centerline Correction. pdf
Hi Lynn,

Good to talk to you today! Attached is a preview of the centerline adjustment that will be coming to
the GIS site soon. Roosevelt no longer will depict an east-west stretch, and will only run north-south.
Clarke's Re-Plat of Park Addition illustrates Roosevelt Street running north and south only.

Thank you for reaching out about this, and please let us know if you need anything else!



=

_&.{ R ’Jf.x-f B
ar TY7 ‘f Dbt #12 pe * 27 ,Jge,—ra,{,zj,,. ..?:»"1,& vt #—fa EVS ~ z
2 4’*‘*”3’ ot e 4 e E £ Rl Fi b gt ibiaun bt DAL
R .
4 7 /s'?‘ Y A y’”""’""'ﬁm . e A mJ,,pf,-e(f pC"‘-V ’Q""""‘
jva!- A A 2 &ﬂ"w 4"’; MMW /f's'}‘w -,daﬂ-"f‘-f""’ ;" ,.;,ot e {2 il
s Adfentasradin R R r o o - j‘ 7
o, e ,-C/'_L-’-{- B Cynie = kit ”;A_}‘,',&:u D M .L;.-fi- &f /'r"' e
LE ~-m _1,? g"{ﬂ‘;"‘z"'lja{ ﬁ_,c,.— A Mﬂ-‘-’-ﬁ- /‘!_L—/./"/‘W ,WMLA‘.A_F
.)1#,. Lot AT ) i B,I“'f_'g{_ M S f' ,.,‘_JAJ ‘n‘b’/ﬂ-‘
BT P faf-r‘ e T L &

’ ¥ 1 :,!:' ' -“-4-—‘-'{{-'- ‘_-ﬂ-r’?rf.zﬂ-r' At Ll S
z‘ J’ LA A u—{r“-»
(= = AT M d’a‘ .p“,b i L
L -..-1_ M‘?’/ i

-

ffw“—’ =
Sl el BRI . £ 0 L '
v P A GarTi S P /( P
|‘ YRR I " . N AEEEESE .
B T "‘_,q_-__*,*,ﬁ, L Tl r a0l A
! 4
. : - . : Fiiones 4T S
Pl A el AL . T ey Tqa J F it I" S
Fhate ot ; Jui i Tt 7
g, b SN gl T A A 4
2 . & et | AR ade ALY o - /?" A ?.{,;a,.-p.‘_ﬁh_.. /&'- "ﬂ }.Zu:»
*.—*---,._vf*—r"“-’ “—(, jd‘-‘("{..-"fﬁb o /T R e i ; ol e
i . { A
ciniaihaodia 2t {{2‘» ittt manidl o e "7
Wf» e et -
fedrtain J Cie ,-CLU..V&A _;_‘,f_.{, 'ﬁc‘d
fie e
2 >y &u— oait Vora bk "-'a““ s
b ppmde Bl b {2
Al SRR /,;,_,;,.-4,_11, s __4,:/_;1: '
B :-ﬂf,u_
/h_/-ﬁ;:.w - ) -
ST et Tl
}’5-“* _,d' . Ll .
i A
3-5_'—‘;—--—'__- N I 5
ALE X = b =t g ot
. = feke T «f
R ke | PR ZefT il e
,.J.JM“ w1 4k s = 3
N = 3
T A ST B bl a3 N
!" . "" " : L ‘;'
el B : ’CS 'E__ £ ._. H_-,_»‘ﬁ:‘ ;.
3 _zag 2 4 gy N = : J? s N
;1___.'4‘! -4 = :;_,_-‘:'__‘:)j \. L:— -L&ﬁ— 2
= _ 5] K - " ‘
. ewer b | - o 4 '_..g s 7 N
= = | i K Y
o 7 | (W : g N
~ _ is e} L i ~ i |
p2es 3 3 Poug IR ]
|_- m_'-’_"-_j Lu : vt =3 - L
g T B e 78K aete 3
—’ N I e
8 d o s saae e 8|
= - [}'_ - “:} b N i
3 T CLL 1 ST Y LA egpr?e N
| YL o -
1 o S ige l 4 RO
..ﬁ'. .-"'_'3’&'! Apn§hary | S E T iy Powap i
;— &g |dr! :J +£ 4 . ) «‘{,4’4' e
! ; : v
i Lt l T L it X
“lip | tadee (e idece] (bhwdiare 1 S 4
2
- . Y
B FHIRO AVE 2| "

< ¥

]
| I

= “ {?_ -'.;; 45 3 ] (i"l TE

Rachel Welis | : Yorh
Dunn County Department of A(lmnnstration
Land Information Services

3001 US Highway 12 East Suite 201 Menomonig, Wl 54751
tet 715.231.8514 | Group tel 715.231.6545

b%Please consider your responsibility to the environment before printing this e-mail




‘sasodind SulAsAalns Jo ‘SupsauiBua’|eda| Joy sjeisdoidde Jo JuaIdIYNs 5q J0u Aew pue Ajuo sasodind |euoiiewlolu] 1o} paplac.d si dew sty
10Aanns pue| |euoissajord e Aq pasedasd Jou sem ing sariepunog Auadold Jo uoiedo| aale(al slewixoidde ayl smoys dew siy|

1202/9/01 :8¥eq
020z Bunds :ojoud [BlUaY




Lynn Niggemann

From: Joseph R. Mirr <jmirr@ruderware.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Cc: Kelly K. Vang; Patrick Gill; Bridget Ackerman; Matthew Ackerman; Randy Bates
Subject: Re: Ackerman - Roosevelt Street

Lynn: thank you. It would be great if the Village does not claim any interest in east-west Roosevelt.
Regards,

Joe

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2021, at 2:26 PM, Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Joe™
I am still working on finding out some information from the County.

What | have found out so far:

A Board member that was on the Board in 2003 has indicated that the partial vacation of Roosevelt that
ran east and west was stopped because it determined to be private property. | have verified the state
street map which is a Wisconsin DOT record of the number of miles of streets that the Village

has. According to that map, Roosevelt does not run east and west, but dead-ends at the Ackerman
building.

For documentation purposes, | plan to have this mentioned in the October 11", 2021 Board meeting to
allow there to be written minutes of why there was no further action regarding the vacation of that
portion of Roosevelt.

Other questions that were mentioned included the Park Drive ROW (green space) which runs east and
west also located south of the railroad tracks and abuts Roosevelt at the dead-end. (see

attachment) The Village has a utility pipe that runs directly under that section near the Roosevelt & Park
Drive intersection. We would not be interested in transferring any of that to any individual.

As for the alley that is located between Roosevelt and Dunn Street, there is research to verify why the
alley vacation was finalized. But that alley should not have anything to do with the Ackerman property.

That is all that | have at this time. Once | hear back from Dunn County, ! will reach back out with the
new information.

Lynn Niggemann

Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Village of Colfax

P.O. Box 417

613 Main Street

Colfax, WI 54730-0417

P: 715-962-3311; C: 715-308-9986; F: 715-962-2221
ClerkTreasurer@uillageofcolfaxwi.org




SSBUISNQ LOASIM (BI040 UBL) JaUI0 Jo} UOKEBULIOJUL 9U) Jo 85N Jo ssauy BuipieBas Aljige) (e swiejosip A|ssaldxa 1OQs 1asn ayj §o Ajigisuodsal 8|os ay) st 'pa1iaiyosd Jou apym asn

Wd 8¥:€G'} LC02/8/¥

€40 ¢ 3beg 13410 AUY'(LOGSIM) UoHeVIOdSUE) | 10 Jusliiiedaq UISUOISIM SU) J0 35 (BI040 3L Jo} PEIEaJd aiam 18SEIEP SIY) WI0J pAonpald LORBLLIGI) PUE 18SE1EP SI) Ul PAUIENIOD LONELWIO! oLl
‘paiepdn ise
GL0 N [ SlL'o - S10 | 1S MOJIM
010 - - oL'o . o_...o- }ISISaMm
§20 §2°0 §2°0 1 Bunjip
€00 - £0°0 B €00 19 jlews|a|
¢la AN ZLo }S uoyals
mo.|o . . S0°0 B S0°0 1S Hoys
F 0¢0 i |Mm.o 0z'0 o «m..\:m>mwoom
_| gl | m_‘o ao._‘.o BAY MIIAIBALY
_Tov.o - o oo a o0 i 1S I9AIY
.0 . vL0 vﬁo! - 9AY peoldjley
6L°0 : ..m_‘.o mr.o }S suld
o 8¢0 _ 8¢0 8¢'0 4d Wtmn_
AN . 1 FAR) LL'0 - 1S 19AII0
_| £0°0 i “ __ 00 - 100 IS xmmu
R . - oo 010 1S aiden
| Nr_‘.o - ) Lo |N_‘.o o | 1@ uoibaT
I v0'0 . e ¥0°0 v0'0 10 {810 mﬂ_;_w
4R . Na cLo - }S uos|Q uosuyor
|..v_‘.o 1444 14 - PY UOSIBA|
990 - - 99'0 | . 99'0 IS uBiH
|e20 | 10303]|0D | |eHaMY |B907 | J0399[j0D | |RHBMY sa|IN SolN S9N oWiEN pEOY
uonaipsune jedioungy uonaipsung A&junos fedidjuny | Aunon $S019

120z '} Aenuer

(e0-¥) - 1817 @Bes|I payipe) Auno) / umo] / abeliA / AlD

SAVOY TVI07 ¥0d IWILSAS NOILVINYOANI NISNOJSIM
NOILVLYOdSNYYL 40 INJN.LHVd3d

NISNOOSIM 40 31V1S

(L11) X¥Y4T10D 40 IOVTTIA
(1) NNNQ 40 ALNNOD




L DUNN e, A.Sifia Jevne

Dunn County Treasurer

SEA;

3001 US Hwy 12 East, Suite 102A  Phone: (715) 232-3789
E-Mail: trs@co.dunn.wi.us

"tz"'ScN N Menomonie, W1 54751

) o
it

AT g
v i,
\\\‘\\u iy,

September 28, 2021

Lynn Niggemann, Treasurer
Village of Colfax

PO Box 417

Colfax, WI 54730

Dear Lynn,

Enclosed is the agreement to have the Dunn County Treasurer’s Office collect the first installment of
real estate and personal property taxes for the Village of Colfax.

If you and your Village Board wish to continue to have Dunn County collect taxes for you, please
obtain signatures of the Village Officials on page five and return the agreement to me. I will obtain
signatures of County Officials and return a copy to you for your records.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

ASpee o,

A. Sifia Jevne
Dunn County Treasurer

enc



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, by and between the Village of Colfax (Village) and Dunn County
(County), as follows:

WHEREAS, pursuant to Wis. Stats. s. 66.0301, Intergovernmental Cooperation, the Village
has agreed to contract with the County as its agent, and the County has agreed to act as such agent,
for processing the collection of first and full payments of real and personal property taxes, special
assessments, special charges, and delinquent utilities, the parties hereto agree as follows:

WITNESSETH:

A. AGENCY RELATIONSHIP CREATED.

The Village shall act as principal under this Agreement and the County shall be its agent,

acting in a fiduciary capacity for the Village, in the billing and collection of general property

taxes, special assessments and special charges. In carrying out its duties under this

Agreement, the County shall be vested with all powers, and shall be subject to all

responsibilities, duties and obligations conferred and imposed upon the Village by Wis.

Stats. Chapters 70, 74 and 75.

B. TAX BILL PREPARATION.
1. The Village shall promptly provide the County with the complete, current year
assessment roll, appropriate mill rate information, special assessments and other
special charges, identified by parcel number, and all other information necessary for

the preparation of tax bills and the tax roll.

Serne ¥ 2021 CollecHon vear



C.

D.

On or before the 20™ day of December, the County shall prepare the tax bills for the
Village in accordance with law. The tax bills shall specify the first installment
payment date to be on or before the following January 31, at which time one-half of
the real property taxes, personal property taxes as prescribed in Wis. Stats. s. 74.11,
the full amount of the billed special assessments and the full amount of the billed
special charges and delinquent utilities will be due.

The County shall use mailers or provide tax bill envelopes and mail the tax bills
therein, within ten (10) working days after receiving mill rates, special assessments,
special charges and delinquent utilities from the Village. The Village agrees to pay
the County by January 31st of each year two dollars and thirty-five cents ($2.35) for
each tax bill prepared for real and personal property. The County shall also include
in the mailing information required to be provided by the Village such as tax

payment directions.

SETTLEMENT PROCEDURES.

1.

The County agrees to collect real and personal property taxes, special assessments,
special charges and delinquent utilities and to remit these collections to the Village
on a weekly basis as follows: Collections through each Tuesday will be deposited to
the bank on or before Thursday and will be credited to the Village account on Friday
morning of each week.

On or before January 15 and February 20, the Village shall settle with all taxing

jurisdictions as provided in Wis. Stats. ss. 74.23 and 74.25.

GENERAL PROVISIONS.



1. The County agrees to provide adequate staffing during the tax collection periods to
effectively handle the volume of taxpayers making payments.

2. The County agrees to pay the Village an amount equal to all special charges and
special assessments levied by the Village and appearing on the tax roll for that year
except that unpaid special charges and/or special assessments shall only be settled in
an amount not to exceed $7,500 per individual parcel.

3. The Village agrees to collect delinquent personal property taxes as prescribed in Wis.
Stats. s. 74.11 (b), subject to charge back provisions of Wis. Stats. s. 74.42.

4, This Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year beginning November 1, 2021
through October 31, 2022.

5. The Village shall authorize any corrections to the tax roll.

6. The Village agrees that this Agreement will be only for a two (2) installment plan,
not a three (3) part property tax collection plan.

7. The Village agrees to indemnify, save and hold harmless the County, its officers,
agents and employees, from and against all losses, damages, costs, charges, expenses
(including attorney’s fees), causes of action, suits, claims (including claims under any
workers compensation or occupational disease law), demands, judgments and
liabilities arising under this Agreement, which is not due to the negligence or other
fault of the County.

E. COLLECTION PROCEDURES.
1. The Village agrees to place at least three (3) announcements in the local newspaper,

two (2) in December and one (1) in January of each year, informing Village



taxpayers that first installment payments and full tax payments will be collected by
the County.
The County shall collect, in the manner provided by law, all payments of real
property taxes, special charges, special assessments, delinquent utilities and personal
property taxes as agent for the Village. The County is responsible for these payments
and is bonded in sufficient amount to cover the amount of such payments.
Payments received at the Village Hall on or before December 31st and January 31st
of each year, shall be certified as timely by the Village and shall be transmitted to the
County on the following work day.
The Village shall accept advance payments of taxes pursuant to Wis. Stats. s. 74.13.
General tax and payment information shall be available only from the County
Treasurer’s Office.
Notices required or deemed advisable under the terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall be addressed in writing and delivered personally or via certified
mail, return receipt requested, upon the following representatives of the parties
hereto:
Upon the County: Andrew Mercil
County Clerk
Dunn County Government Center

3001 US Hwy 12E, Suite 102B
Menomonie, WI 54751

Upon the Village: Lynn Niggemann, Village Clerk/Treasurer
PO Box 417
Colfax, WI 54730



SUBSEQUENT CHANGES IN STATE LAW
If changes in state statutes occur during the course of this Agreement which substantially

change tax collection methods or requirements, either party may elect to terminate said
Agreement.

The parties hereto, having read and understood the entirety of this Agreement, consisting
of five (5) typewritten pages, hereby affix their duly authorized signatures.

DUNN COUNTY

Date:

Andrew Mercil
County Clerk

Date:

A. Sifia Jevne
County Treasurer

Date:

David Bartlett
County Board Chairman

Date:

Paul R. Miller
County Manager

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

Date

Lynn Niggemann
Village Clerk/Treasurer

Date

Jody Albricht
Village President



Village of Colfax

Date: October 6, 2021
To:  Village Board
From: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Re:  Dedication Plaque — American Legion

The flag pole at JD Simons Park was once located in the median of the intersection of
Hwy 170 and University Ave. When the flag pole was moved to JD Simons Park, it was
decided that the American Legion sign should get cleaned before it was reinstalled at the
base of the flag pole. Many parties seem to remember bits and pieces of the story. It has
been determined that the Tainter Machine had cleaned the plaque and returned it to the
Village of Colfax. The Village of Colfax employees have searched everywhere that can
be thought of and the plaque is nowhere to be found.

With that being said, a photo was located showing what was on the plaque. Niggemann
and Knutson have been working on getting pricing to replace the lost plaque. Because
the plaque is solid bronze, it is very costly. Knutson has discussed the missing plaque
with a few groups and the Colfax Municipal Restoration Group has agreed to contribute
financially some amount to assist with the cost.

There are a few estimated enclosed with the most reasonable price of $961.00. I would
like to request permission to purchase and pay for the balance of the American Legion
Dedication bronze plaque, 18” x 12” from the Parks Building and Grounds Maintenance
Account?






Citizen Bronze

14261 SW 120th Street
Suite #103-282

Miami, Florida 33186

Phone: 305-422-9000

Fax: 305-676-0263
bronze@citizenbronze.com
www.citizenbronze.com

Bill To

Troy Knutson

Ship To

1

#

Iltem & Description

Bronze Plaque - 18" W x 12" H
"+ This bronze plague includes raised text, line art and custom border. This
plague is custom made for you using the attached design proof.

+ All of our bronze plaque products include:
- 100% Solid Bronze:

All of our bronze plaques are made with 100% solid architectural grade
bronze alloy, made in the United States.

- Lifetime Warranty:

Our bronze plaque products carry a lifetime guarantee against any defects
of workmanship or from the elements. This does not include acts of
vandalism of acts of God

- Free Basic Mounting Hardware & Pattern

Included with your order is the selected basic mounting hardware such as
blind studs and mounting pattern, Premium mounting hardware such as
garden stake mounts and post mounts are available at additional cost.

- Free Shipping

All orders include free shipping to the US & Canada via FedEx / UPS / USPS
ground service. Expedited shipping options may be available at an extra
cost. Please consider this if you have a rush order that needs to be delivered
by a certain date.

Estimate Date :

Sales person :

Qty

1.00

Estimate

# EST-CB-041709

September 21, 2021

Kendall Parker

Rate Amount

961.00 961.00



# Item & Description Qty Rate Amount

- Estimated 4 weeks production time after artwork approval:

All of our standard bronze plagues ship in an estimated 4 weeks days after
payment and artwork approval. Other special orders such as bas relief
sculptures, PhotoCast plaques, etc., may have longer lead times. UNDER NO

CIRCUMSTANCES DO WE GUARANTEE ANY DELIERY DATES. NO EXCEPTIONS.
NO REFUNDS OR CREDITS DUE TO DELAYS IN DELIVERY."

Sub Total 961.00

Total $961.00

Notes

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you an estimate. We hope to work with you very soon!

PLEASE NOTE:

All orders must be paid in full before production commences. These are 100% custom products.

We only accept credit cards and checks. No purchase orders or credit terms are offered.



Lynn Niggemann

From: peter@metaldesignslic.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 12:24 PM
To: ‘Lynn Niggemann'

Subject: RE: Photo plaque

Lynn, the photo you sent originally was a bit blurry. I just zoomed in and I believe the border is
different than what I originally quoted.

It’s a flat band border with an inside O.G. if you want that then please add $375 to the plaque
price for either quote to cover the extra pattern work that I will need to do.

I have also requoted both sizes as I made an error on the 15” x 12”. Sorry about that.

going 12” x 18”

A cast bronze plaque that shape with text has a cost of $890 plus shipping. (standard border

style)

If you do the emblem and leafing 3D like the photo please add $850 to the above"t 174 0.00

If you do the emblem and leafing in 2D raised like the text please add $175 for art to the top $1065.®

cost.

going 12” x 157

A cast bronze plaque that shape with text has a cost of $657 plus shipping. (standard border
style)

If you do the emblem and leafing 3D like the photo please add $850 to the above.

If you do the emblem and leafing in 2D raised like the text please add $175 for art to the top
cost.

Peter Kasten

Metal Designs NY Inc.

3887 Jane Lane

Oceanside, NY 11572
Phone 888-504-4002

Fax 516-977-2398

Cell 516-532-5947
www.MetaldesignsLLC.com

From: Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 12:51 PM



Lynn Niggemann

From: Customer Service <customerservice@everwoodind.com>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 4:33 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: Re: Photo plaque

Hi Lynn,

I just heard back on this plaque. So we would produce this as a 12x18" Cast Bronze plaque with the wreath and
American Legion logo being sculpted with a hand high-lighted finish. By doing this we would have to modify
the American Legion logo for production and lose a little of the detail. Raised border and text would be flat with
a random orbital finish. Recessed background with sand texture painted 1 color TBD.

Cost for this plaque would be - $1,900 plus tax, and FREE Shipping

Unfortunately we are looking at 8 weeks for production after proof/layout is approved

I am waiting to hear back to see if we can produce this as a Precision Tooled Plaque in that case the production
time would be decreased to 15-20 business days after artwork approval.

Thanks Lynn, let me know your thoughts?

AlJ.

On Fri, Sep 10, 2021 at 8:49 AM Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer(@villageofcolfaxwi.org> wrote:

No timeline. We are just trying to replace this item because it has been lost. | just went and measured the spot that it
had been hung previously. The size was actually 12” high and about 18” wide. Does that help any? Depending on the
cost if the size would need to be larger, | am not opposed to seeing the difference in the cost.

Lynn Niggemann

Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Village of Colfax

P.O. Box 417

613 Main Street

Colfax, WI 54730-0417

P: 715-962-3311; C: 715-308-9986; F: 715-962-2221

ClerkTreasurer@illageofcolfaxwi.org

Population 1,105



Lynn Ni%emann

From: Customer Service <customerservice@everwoodind.com>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 12:09 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: Re: Photo plaque

Hi Lynn,

So we can produce this as a Precision Tooled plagug as well, but the wreath part would just be flat relief and not
sculpted, and the American Legion logo would be an etched insert and affixed to plaque.
Would look similar, but this way we could produce in about 3 weeks after artwork approval.

Cost on this would be $1,067 plus tax, and FREE Shipping.
———

Thanks

On Fri, Sep 10, 2021 at 8:49 AM Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org> wrote:
No timeline. We are just trying to replace this item because it has been lost. | just went and measured the spot that it

had been hung previously. The size was actually 12” high and about 18” wide. Does that help any? Depending on the
cost if the size would need to be larger, | am not opposed to seeing the difference in the cost.

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Village of Colfax

P.O. Box 417

613 Main Street

Colfax, WI 54730-0417

P: 715-962-3311; C: 715-308-9986; F: 715-962-2221

ClerkTreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

Population 1,105

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission, including any files attached hereto, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged, confidential,
and exempt from disclosure. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. [f the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this confidential information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy it and immediately notify me at clerktreasurer@uvillageofcolfaxwi.org or 715.962-3311. Thank you.




Lynn Niggemann

From: Troy Knutson <knutson.troy@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2021 7:43 PM
To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: Re: Photo plaque

Hello,

The school doesn't have the means to make a plaque like what we need.

Did you get my previous email asking what companies you have reached out too and got quotes from? Thanks

Troy

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, Sep 21, 2021 at 10:30 AM, Troy Knutson
<knutson.troy@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hello,

Can you tell me what companies you got the quotes for the flap pole plague from? Has there been a board meeting that
this has been brought up to yet? The American Legion also said no to helping with the cost.

[ am reaching out to a company | found online. It is called Citizen Bronze. Their estimate is $961.00 with free
shipping. We are working on a few details yet though. Thanks!

Troy

On Monday, September 20, 2021, 10:51:30 AM CDT, Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org> wrote:

Troy~

That is all wonderful news. | will check with Rand about the black dirt.

Thank you Troy!

Lynn Niggemann



10/06/2021

4:50 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page: 1

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 9/27/2021 From Account:
Thru: 10/10/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

MWG 10/01/2021 MORGAN WHITE GROUP 1,253.50
XCEL 9/30/2021 XCEL ENERGY 4,432.40
77545 9/30/2021 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
77546 9/30/2021 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 115.60
77547 9/30/2021 AT&T MOBILITY 536.48
77548 9/30/2021 AYRES ASSOCIATES 10,396.44
77549 9/30/2021 CAPITAL ONE 108.29
77550 9/30/2021 CENAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 30.39
77551 9/30/2021 CENTURY LINK 117.08
77552 9/30/2021 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 142.97
77583 9/30/2021 DNR 80.00
77554 9/30/2021 DUNN CO HIGHWAY DEPT 550.96
77555 9/30/2021 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 419.89
77556 9/30/2021 FFA ATLUMNI 225.00
77557 9/30/2021 HENRY SCHEIN 721.98
77558 9/30/2021 HILL TRUCKING 664.20
77559 9/30/2021 HUEBSCH 112.50
77560 9/30/2021 MCCARTHY WELL COMPANY 780.00
77561 9/30/2021 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 137.93
77562 9/30/2021 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 125.70
77563 9/30/2021 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 43.35
77564 9/30/2021 NISSHA MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 162.76
77565 9/30/2021 R & R WASTE SYSTEMS CLEANING, INC 5,790.40
77566 9/30/2021 SCOTT JOHNSON 20.89
77567 9/30/2021 T-MOBILE 205.80
77568 9/30/2021 TRU LOCK 62.75
77569 9/30/2021 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 7,681.42
77570 9/30/2021 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 20.00
77571 9/30/2021 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP 420.00
AFLAC 9/29/2021 AFLAC 890.85
EFTPS 9/30/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,967.09
WIDOR 9/30/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 2,302.56
WIETF 10/04/2021 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 10,079.00



10/06/2021 4:50 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 9/27/2021 From Account:
Thru: 10/10/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
WIDCOMP 9/30/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 240.00
PRINCIPAL 10/01/2021 PRINCIPAL LIFE INS. CO. 825.36

Grand Total 55,698.49



EBER
NSPECTIONS

2921 Ingalls Road
Menomonie, Wl 54751

Mobile: 715-556-0066

FAX: 715-231-2447
www.weberinspections.com
inspector@weberinspections.com

Village of Colfax

Date Customer
] 9/10/2021 Sonnenberg
] 9/13/2021 Rud
(1 9/13/2021 Rud
[l

9/21/2021 Homes By Croix Creek

Activity Report

Service

Rough Construction
Final Inspection/Occupancy
Rough Construction

Final Inspection/Occupancy

Any Permit with a check mark can be viewed on the state website

September

Pass/Fail Project

Passed
Passed
Passed

Passed



Wiscensin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

2021~ /2

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | [JConstr. [ J[HVAC [Electric [ JPlumbing [JErosion Control Other:
Owner’ s Nam Malg Addrcss Tel.
3 EPQC L)ev" 5 ) Ce e _)/ ‘o /5&)/ L/
Cont:actor-d Name: [Ton [Elec [JIVAC [Plbg an/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Elec [JIVAC [Pihg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Joon [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ Con [Flec [THVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXG#
PROJECT Lotarea ) i
LOCATION Sq. ft I 1/4, of Section LT N,R E(on) W
Bm!(,i%g Address 4/;/ Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
é R % ) 4
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Frout Rear Left Right
ft. fi. ft. it.
1. PROJECT 3. QCCUPANCY 6. CLECTRICAL 9. HYAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
ew [ORepair | [JSingle Family Entrance Panel [JForced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
Alteration  [JRaze [OTwo Family Amps: _ [JRadiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Htg A | { & B
[JAddition [Move [1Garage [JUnderground [JHeat Pump Water Htg l ol o3 It ]
{Other: [JOther: [JOverhead [JBoiter [Dweiling umthas 3 kﬂowatt or more in eIectnc space
7. FOUNDATION | [JCentral Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE [JConcrete [JOther: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. [ISite-Built [IMasonry
Bsmt____ SqFt | OMfd: EJWIUDC [JTreated Wood 16. SEWER e BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living JU.S. HUD [Other: OOMunicipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses {"Maximum Allowable
Area_ _ _ SqFr | 5.8TORIES 8. USE [CSanitary Permit No : Heating Equipment Qutput” on Energy Worksheet;
[JI-Story [ISeasonal "Total Building Feating Load" on WIScheck report)
Garage _8qFt | [32-Story [JPermanent 13. WATER 14, EST. BUILDING COST
[ClOther: dOther: [OMunicipal Utility
Deck  8q¥t | CJPlus Basement [Private On-Site Well | $ / /f o0

[ agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. If{ am an owner apptying for an erosion control or construction permit,
1 have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. T expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector’s
reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for which this pé&

-;qught atak
K [

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE N WNGAA

DATE SIGNED T —27-%3/

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This permit is issued p
permit or other penaity.

uant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
See attached for conditions of approval.

= S
/Zti"f&.}' _q./).*‘h-'f(ﬁ)':'—j S lf é{f}'hf?’(ﬁ“—)ﬁ

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

1 7.1 1 1

FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSULD PERMIT ISSULD BY:

Plan Review $ [(IConstruction

Inspection $ OHVAC Name _George Entzminger

Wis. Permit Seal  § . [lElectrical

Other $ [JPlumbing Date Tel. 715-962-4402
[JErosion Conirol

Total $ Cert No.

Distribution: [ JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [Topy 2 - Owner/agent [Lopy 3 - Inspector




WILLIAM J. ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

P.O.

AUGUST 2021 POLICE REPORT

B Foeeaey aen 70 s
. JiGTROEET dta T2 e

BOX 417, 613 MAIR ST.
COLFAX, W1 54730

{715) 962-3136 OFFICE
(715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on October 8, 2021

CFS Date/Time

08/01/21 00:52
08/01/21 13:48
08/02/21 01:14
08/02/21 01:43
08/02/21 15:19
08/02/21 20:57
08/03/21 00:11
08/03/21 01:12
08/04/21 10:24
08/04/21 10:50
08/04/21 15:12
08/04/21 19:04
08/05/21 01:22
08/05/21 04:05
08/06/21 16:10
08/07/21 01:25
08/07/21 22:10
08/07/21 22:34
08/08/21 06:32
08/08/21 21:18
08/09/21 09:37
08/09/21 23:38
08/10/21 18:36
08/10/21 23:00
08/11/21 01:34
08/11/21 20:43
08/11/21 21:05
08/11/21 21:46
08/12/21 10:26
08/12/21 11:00
08/12/21 19:18
08/13/21 20:25
08/13/21 23:11
08/14/21 08:20
08/14/21 19:41
08/14/21 22:30
08/15/21 03:01
08/15/21 20:08
08/15/21 21:13
08/16/21 11:15

Description

SUSPICION
DISORDERLY
MENTAL CASE
MENTAL CASE
CHECK WELFARE ON

PARKING ORDINANCE
SUSPICION

PARKING ORDINANCE
911 HANG UP CALL -
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP

911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
FOUND/REPORTED
DISORDERLY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
WEATHER SETTING
WARRANT ATTEMPTS
PAPER SERVICE
DRUGS/CONTROLLED
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION

TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
DEATH

ATTEMPT TO
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
SUSPICION
MISCELLANEOUS -
PROPERTY
SUSPICION

DEATH- NATURAL

911 HANG UP CALL -
DISORDERLY
PARKING ORDINANCE

Primary Units

508
217,508
219, CXMD8

501, 212
508
508
508
501

222

508

508
CXMD7
501, 215
226

507

507

213

224, 507
230

508
CXMD8
508

508

508

508

ME1, 508, 218, CF1

220
215
CXMD7

508

219

508
508, 214
501

Page 1 of 3



CFS Date/Time

08/16/21 19:48
08/17/21 09:46
08/18/21 14:19
08/18/21 14:41
08/18/21 22:23
08/19/21 06:18
08/19/21 21:11
08/20/21 11:59
08/20/21 13:33
08/20/21 17:58
08/20/21 21:10
08/21/21 13:13
08/21/21 13:51
08/22/21 00:04
08/22/21 00:05
08/22/21 00:05
08/22/21 00:05
08/22/21 00:06
08/22/21 00:06
08/22/21 00:06
08/22/21 00:07
08/22/21 00:07
08/22/21 00:07
08/22/21 00:07
08/22/21 00:08
08/22/21 05:25
08/23/21 16:57
08/23/21 19:01
08/23/21 19:21
08/24/21 07:08
08/24/21 08:26
08/24/21 08:33
08/24/21 16:48
08/25/21 10:14
08/27/21 01:30
08/27/21 07:59
08/27/21 13:21
08/28/21 13:49
08/28/21 13:50
08/28/21 21:19
08/29/21 09:59
08/29/21 12:46
08/30/21 11:58
08/30/21 16:51
08/30/21 17:52
08/30/21 21:13
08/31/21 11:51

Description

EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
CITY/COUNTY
PARKING ORDINANCE
SQUAD DAMAGE
DRUGS/CONTROLLED
911 HANG UP CALL -
MISCELLANEOUS -
SUSPICION

911 HANG UP CALL -
TRAFFIC STOP
MISCELLANEOUS -
EMERGENCY

SUSPICION

PUBLIC RELATIONS
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
USH-STH-CTH
MISCELLANEOUS -
USH-STH-CTH
TRAFFIC STOP
ASSIST OTHER
MENTAL CASE

911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
Duplicate Call
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
PUBLIC RELATIONS
CHECK WELFARE ON
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY

Primary Units

CXMD7
CXMD8, 501
501

501

507, 219
220

221

212

501

508

508

CXMD7
508
508
508
508
508
508
508
508
508
508
508
508
224
CXMD8
214

501
508
501
508
217, 501
CXMDb7
CXMD8

217
217
501
CXMD7
508
508
CXMD7

Page 2 of 3



CFS Date/Time Description Primary Units
08/31/21 21:36 DOMESTIC DISPUTE 218

Total Records: 88

Page 3 of 3



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON

CHIEF OF POLICE

[ VAT a1 3

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

P.0. BOK 417, 613 MAIN ST.

SEPTEMBER 2021 POLICE REPORT

COLFAX, Wi 54730

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
{715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on October 8, 2021

CFS Date/Time

09/01/21 16:53
09/01/21 17:19
09/01/21 17:22
09/02/21 13:19
09/03/21 20:12
09/03/21 21:11
09/04/21 15:33
09/04/21 16:18
09/05/21 00:10
09/05/21 14:44
09/06/21 16:08
09/08/21 11:57
09/08/21 12:26
09/09/21 06:04
09/09/21 12:47
09/09/21 20:44
09/09/21 22:43
09/10/21 13:30
09/11/21 16:50
09/13/21 14:21
09/13/21 15:47
09/13/21 19:05
09/13/21 21:22
09/15/21 16:00
09/15/21 17:03
09/18/21 12:42
09/18/21 17:21
09/19/21 17:44
09/20/21 16:43
09/20/21 19:10
09/22/21 12:44
09/23/21 17:36
09/23/21 20:30
09/24/21 18:11
09/25/21 14:04
09/26/21 14:57
09/26/21 15:03
09/29/21 14:37
09/29/21 17:43
09/29/21 19:28

Description

MISCELLANEOUS -
911 MISDIALS,
EMERGENCY

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
DISORDERLY

911 HANG UP CALL -
MISCELLANEOUS -
CHECK WELFARE ON
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP

911 HANG UP CALL -
THEFT

CHECK WELFARE ON
911 HANG UP CALL -
911 HANG UP CALL -
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
PAPER SERVICE
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
911 HANG UP CALL -
CIVIL COMPLAINTS
DISORDERLY
TRAFFIC STOP

911 MISDIALS,
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
MISCELLANEOUS -
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
PUBLIC RELATIONS
WARRANT ATTEMPTS
EMERGENCY
PUBLIC RELATIONS
TRAFFIC STOP
PUBLIC RELATIONS
911 HANG UP CALL -
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION
SUSPICION

Primary Units

214
CXMD7
217
508, 218

209
508
508
508
501
501

220
507
507
220
501

508
508
508

507

212

508

123, CXMD8, M2
CXMD8
507, 221
M2, CXMD8
212

508
CXMD7
222

222

CXMD7
508
221

Page 1 of 2



CFS Date/Time Description Primary Units

09/29/21 19:33 DISORDERLY 508
09/29/21 20:44 CHECK WELFARE ON 219, 508

Total Records: 42

Page 2 of 2



Joint Review Board Minutes, September 28, 2021 Public Hearing

On September 28, 2021, the Joint Review Board Public Hearing was called to order at 5:30 p.m. at the
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, WI.

Roll Call: Members Present: Colfax Schools Superintendent William Yingst (chair), Village President Jody
Albricht, Chippewa Valley Technical College representative Dan Lytle, Dunn County Supervisors Keith
Strey and Public member Tiffany Prince. Other Present: Josh Lowe from Ehlers, Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer Lynn Niggemann, LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Review and Consideration of the minutes from organizational meeting - A motion was made by
Albricht and seconded by Prince to approve the minutes from the Joint Review Board meeting, August
30™ 2021. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Review the public record, planning documents, Plan Commission resolution adopting the project plan,
and the resolution passed by the Village Board approving the creation — Low explained that the project
plan has not been modified other than minor changes or meetings date changes. The purpose of the
creation of TID No. 5, the planned use and the boundaries have all remained the same as discussed at
the August 30”’, 2021 meeting. No action necessary.

Consideration and possible action on resolution approving the Tax Incremental District No. 5 creation -
A motion was made by Albricht and seconded by Strey to approve Resolution JRB 2021-03 approving the
creation of the Tax Incremental District No. 5. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor

of the motion. Motion carried.

Review Annual PE-300 Reports of Tax Incremental District No. 3 and Tax Incremental District No. 4-
Low briefly reviewed the information provided in the annual TIF reports with the committee and opened
it up for questions.

Approve “Resolution Acknowledging Filing of Annual Reports and Compliance with Annual Meeting
Requirement.” A motion was made by Lytle and seconded by Prince to approve Resolution JRB 2021-02
Acknowledging Filing of Annual Reports and Compliance with Annual Meeting Requirements. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Strey and seconded by Albricht to adjourn the meeting. A voice vote
was taken to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

William Yingst, Colfax School District
Chair of the Joint Review Board
Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Public Safety Committee Meeting
October 4th, 2021
7:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Public Safety Committee met on October 4™ at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main
Street, Colfax, WI. Members Present were: Jeff Prince and Margaret Burcham, Chair. Absent: Jody Albricht.
Also present were Annie Jenson 805 E. Railroad Ave., Logan Michels 301 Roosevelt Street, Ricky Brockmiller
302 Dunn Street, Brian Popple 507 Fairview Drive, Alexandra Jenson 900 University Avenue #19, Darrion
Jenson 900 University Avenue #19, and Rich Jenson 805 E. Railroad Avenue, Tom & Kelly Hendrickson 207
Cedar Street, Barb Black 603 Evergreen Street, Kirsten Shaw 809 High Street, Nancy Odom emailed a
comment, Police Chief Anderson, Rescue Squad Director Knutson and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Constitutional Rights issue — Logan Michels, Rich Jenson, Annie Jenson, Brian Popple, Tom Hendrickson and
Kelly Hendrickson spoke in favor of the Village adopting a resolution showing support for the Second
Amendment. The committee decided to hold a meeting on October 13™ 2021 for a final discussion on the
topic with reference to the attorney responses to items that needed to be addressed with the current version
of the resolution.

Stop Sign at Viking Drive and Riverview — Prince explained that he feels that the stop sign at Viking Drive
should be taken down with the road design after the street project. After Niggemann and Anderson reviewed
the ordinance, it does not look like the Viking Drive stop sign was ever amended into the ordinance. So
appropriate action, if the Committee prefers the Viking Drive stop sign to be taken down and keep the
Riverview southbound stop sign as is, would be to make a recommendation to the Board to have the stop sign
removed and note that the ordinance will not need any modifications since the Viking Drive stop sign is not
currently referenced.

A motion was made by Prince and seconded by M. Burcham to recommend to the Board to remove the stop
sign at Viking Drive and Riverview with no modifications to the ordinances because it does not include the
Viking Drive Stop sign currently. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Rescue Squad Ambulance Agreements — The committee reviewed the two drafts of the agreements that the
Rescue Squad currently has with the municipalities within the Colfax Ambulance District. A motion was made
by M. Burcham and seconded by Prince to recommend to the Village Board to modify the Municipal
agreement to be structured similar to the Wheeler agreement. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjournment — A motion was made by Prince and seconded by M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting. All
members voted in favor. Meeting adjourned.

Margaret Burcham, Chairperson



Colfax Solid Waste & Recycling Committee Minutes — September 21%, 2021

On September 21%, 2021, the Solid Waste & Recycling Committee met 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Community Fire
Department, 407 County Road M, Colfax, WI. Members present: Dean Logslett-Town of Colfax, Dave Buchner-
Town of Grant, John Schaeffer-Town of Spring Brook, Justin Albricht-Town of Tainter, Tony Christopherson-Town
of Elk Mound, LeAnn Ralph-Town of Otter Creek, Ray Glaser-Town of Wilson, Terry Stamm-Village of Elk Mound
and Jody Albricht-Village of Colfax (Chair). Others present included Village of Colfax Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann.

Consideration Items

Grinding of Brush — Stamm contacted Forest Renewal Products, Goettl Logging, Shackleton Tree Service and
Sylvester Custom Grinding for estimates. Stamm explained that it is very difficult for these types of contractors to
estimate the price because the material can be such a variety, but each of the contractors that do provide the
grinding service, did the best they could. The contractors were very close in cost; however, Sylvester Custom
Grinding did have great references at about the $5,000 cost as the pile has been continuing to grow from week to
week. Stamm is recommending that the Committee hire Sylvester Custom Grinding to complete the tasks at the
Elk Mound site. A motion was made by the Town of Elk Mound and seconded by Town of Spring Brook to hire
Sylvester Custom Grinding. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

The Colfax site will be tabled to consider the hauling of the material on site from last year. Stamm said that that is
a service the Jensen Farms provides.

Any Collection Site concerns — Stamm has talked with Johnson Roll-Off regarding winter maintenance. Johnson
advised of the concerns regarding the ice build-up along the guide rails for the box to the compactor units.
Stamm indicated that they can use metal scrapers, shovels and have more salt on hand to make sure that area
stays clear. Using torches to melt the ice could also be a method to keep the guides ice free. There will have to
be communication with the Public Works regarding snow days that the site is not open, but there might be
pickups of the containers. Committee indicated that the collection sites should be made aware and items needed
to accommodate can be made to Stamm or Niggemann.

Financial Summary of Expenses and Revenues — The committee reviewed the reports provided. The numbers
were reviewed and discussed. Overall, with the revenues now coming in, it looks like we have been charging
adequate fees, but should review closer to make sure that all items are charged to cover the fees by the vendors.

Per Capita Discussion and Consideration — Based on the financial summaries provided, the committee felt that
the per capita fees should remain as they were in 2021 and there will not be an Equipment per capita fee. A
motion was made by Town of Wilson and seconded by Village of Elk Mound to keep each per capita for solid

waste and recycling the same as it was in 2021. Colfax Group $ $28.06 and Elk Mound Group $40.42. A voice vote
was taken with all municipalities voting in favor. Motion carried.

Bills August 14™, 2021 to September 17", 2021 — No action, just a review of the paid bills.
Future meeting items — Carcass discussion, Fee schedule update, and Cost of Living raise for the site workers.
Next meeting date — Tuesday, October 19", 2021 at 7 p.m. at the Fire Hall.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Town of Colfax and seconded by Town of Tainter to adjourn the meeting at 8:30
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Chair
Attest: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
October 6", 2021

Meetings

10/11/2021 @ 6 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad — Streets Committee meeting
— Carey Davis, chair, Jody Albricht and Mark Halpin
10/11/2021 @ 7 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad — Regular Board meeting.
10/13/2021 @ 1 p.m. at Village Hall — Parks Committee meeting — Jeff Prince,
chair, Mark Halpin and Gary Stene
10/13/2021 @ 7 p.m. at the Village Hall — Public Safety Committee meeting —
Margaret Burcham, chair, Jody Albricht and Jeff Prince. Tentative agenda items
— Constitutional Rights — Second Amendment and Preliminary 2022 Police
Budget
10/19/2021 @ 7 p.m. at the Fire Hall — Solid Waste & Recycling Committee
Meeting
10/18/2021 to 10/22/2021 — Open Book
10/18/2021 and 10/19/2021 4 pm to 7pm is Open Book with the Assessor
10/26/2021 Board of Review 5 pm to 7 pm — Required minimum 2 hour meeting
to allow hearing for individuals who dispute the 2021 property tax values.
10/24/2021 — Tentative — Board of Zoning Public Hearing — 7 p.m. at Village Hall
NEED TO BE SCHEDULED:

o Public Works Committee Meeting—Jen Rud, chair and members Carey

Davis and Jody Albricht
o Public Property Committee Meeting— Gary Stene, chair and members Jen
Rud and Margaret Burcham

East View Development

John Fraley has been invited to the meeting for Monday, October 11, 2021. |
have not heard back as of yet. | did send a second email today, 10/06/2021.
Subdivision map has been created and sent to the State of Wisconsin for
Review. | have not received any correspondence as of today, 10/06/2021.

TID 5 Creation

We hope to have all the final documents complete for the TID 5 Plan Document
submission to the State. The state has already been review the plan document,
but there are a few items that we are finalizing regarding some of the over
lapping parcels.

No School

October 15" and October 18™.



